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Ruth Nettles 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

cc: 

Subject: 

Importance: 

Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com] 

Monday, November 24,2008 451  PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
Bart Fletcher; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; keweeks@uiwater.com; jphoy@uiwater.com; rjdurham@uiwater.com; 
pcflynn@uiwater.com; Frankden@nettally.com; dswain@milianswain.com; jdwilliams@uiwater.com; Martin 
Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 
Filing in Docket No. 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Application for Water and Wastewater Rate 
Increase in Lake County, Florida 

High 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 27 (Extension of Time to 1-6-09).ltr.l1-24-2008.pdf 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Em a i I : mfriedman.~rsbattorne.~~.~~o.m 

cma~rsbattorneystc_om 

b. Docket No.: 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s Application for Water and Wastewater Rate Increase in Lake County, 
Florida - Filing Lake Utility Services, Inc.’s waiver through January 6, 2009, of the Commission’s requirement to process 
the above-referenced case within five (5) months of the official filing date. 

c. Lake Utility Services, Inc. 

d. 1 Page. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page. 

1 1/24/2008 



FREDERICK L. ASCHAIIER, JR. 
CHRIS H BENTLEY, PA. 
ROBERT C. BRANNAN 
E MARSHALL DETERDING 
JOHN R JENKINS, PA. 
KYIE L. KEMPER 

CIWITY H. O'STEEN 

WILLIAM E. SWNDSTROM, P A  
DVWE D. TREMOR, PA. 
JOHN L. WHARTON 
ROBERT M. C. ROSE (1924-200@ 

SW.N T. MINOUN, PA. 

D M  L. SHlPPY 

- 

LAW OFFICES 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 

2548 BWRSTONE P l N B  DlWE 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

(850) 877-6555 
FAX (850) 656-4029 

www.rsbattorneys.com 

BEPLY TO CENTRAL FLORIDA 0- 

November 24,2008 

CENTRAL FLOR IDA OFFICE 
SANLANDO CENTER 
2 180 W. SWE ROAD 434, SUITE 2 1 18 
LONGWOOD, FLOWDA 32779 
(407) 830-633 1 
FAX (407) 830-8522 

MARTIN S. FRIEDMAN, RA. 
BRIAN J. STREET 

CHRISTIAN W. MARCELLI, OF COUNSEL 
(LICENSED IN NEW Yom- O N L ~  

- 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Re: Docket No. 070693-WS; Lake Utility Services, Inc.'s Application for Water and 
Wastewater Rate Increase in Lake County, Florida 
Our File No.: 30057.148 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

This letter is Lake Utility Services, Inc.'s waiver through January 6, 2009, of the 
Commission's requirement pursuant to Section 367.08 1 (8), Florida Statutes, to process the 
above-referenced case within five 0) months of the official filing date. 

Should you or the Staff have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate 
to give me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

CMW/tlc 

cc: Mr. Bart Fletcher, Division of Economic Regulation Ma e-mail) 
Ms. Cheryl Bulecza-Banks, Division of Economic Regulation @a e-mail) 
Ms. Kirsten Weeks (via e-mail) 
John Hoy, Chief Regulatory Officer (via e-mail) 
Rick Durham, Regional Vice President for Operations Ma e-mail) 
Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director @a e-mail) 
Mr. Frank Seidman (via e-mail) 
Ms. Deborah Swain (via e-mail) 
Mr. John Williams (via e-mail) 
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